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March 13, 2024 
 
Via Email 
 
Fred Bopp, Esquire 
fbopp@boppguecia.com 
 
Bopp & Guecia 
121 Main Street 
Yarmouth, ME 04096 
 

Re: GFG 401K Trust v. S.R. Griffin Construction, Inc. 
 
Dear Fred: 
 
 As you may recall, Request No. 8 in Defendant’s Request for Production of Documents to 
Plaintiff asks for any and all photographs or video recordings of your property or the home on the 
property, including but not limited to where the alleged damage took place. It has come to my 
attention that there is a trail camera in the area of the “Legacy Oak Tree” on GFG 401K Trust 
property.  
 
 Please provide any and all photographs or video recordings stored on this trail camera, or 
any other similar devices located on GFG 401K Trust property. 
 
 Please let me know if you have any questions about my request.  
 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ Jonathan R. Liberman 

Jonathan R. Liberman 

 
JRL/cmf 
 
CC: Erin Brady, Claim No. 52PC245605 
 


